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To:
·  Andrew Dieterich
Cc:
·  Benjamin Samuels
Dear Andrew,
 
Thank you for your recent Springer Nature permissions request.
 
As an author, you retain certain non-exclusive rights over the ‘Published Version’ for which no permissions are necessary as long as you acknowledge and reference the first publication. These include:
 
-          The right to reuse graphic elements contained in the Article and created by you in presentations or other works you author
-          The right of you and your academic institution to reproduce the Article for course teaching. Note, this does not include the right to include in course packs for resale by libraries or by the institution
-          To reproduce, or allow a third party to reproduce the Article in whole or in part in any printed volume (book or thesis) authored by you.
-           
You may also wish to refer to our 'Reprints and Permissions' FAQs on Springer.com:
https://www.springernature.com/gp/partners/rights-permissions-third-party-distribution
 
Best wishes,
 
Paloma Hammond
Rights Assistant
 
SpringerNature
The Campus, 4 Crinan Street, London N1 9XW, United Kingdom
 
E paloma.hammond@springernature.com
 
https://www.macmillanihe.com/
http://www.nature.com
http://www.springer.com
https://www.palgrave.com/gp/

-----
From: Andrew Dieterich [mailto:ad1133@gsbs.rutgers.edu]
Sent: 09 June 2020 19:12
To: Journalpermissions
Cc: Benjamin Samuels
Subject: Re-use figure permission request
 
Good afternoon,
 
My lab is writing a methods article for JOVE, and I am emailing to request permission to re-use part of one figure from our previously published paper in Psychopharmacology (Figure 1.B.). The original paper will be cited and the figure legend will state that "the figure has been modified from [Dieterich et al., 2020, Psychopharmacology].
 
Our published paper is: 
Dieterich, A., Stech, K., Srivastava, P. et al. Chronic corticosterone shifts effort-related choice behavior in male mice. Psychopharmacology (2020). https://doi.org/10.1007/s00213-020-05521-z
 
Thank you very much,
 
Andrew Dieterich
Ben Samuels
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To:
·  Andrew Dieterich
Cc:
·  Benjamin Samuels
Dear Andrew,
Thank you for your recent Springer Nature permissions request. Please follow the guidelines below.
To obtain your permission, please access the following URL
https://s100.copyright.com/AppDispatchServlet?title=Chronic%20non-discriminatory%20social%20defeat%20is%20an%20effective%20chronic%20stress%20paradigm%20for%20both%20male%20and%20female%20mice&author=Christine%20N.%20Yohn%20et%20al&contentID=10.1038%2Fs41386-019-0520-7&publication=0893-133X&publicationDate=2019-09-07&publisherName=SpringerNature&orderBeanReset=true
During the process, you will set up an account with RightsLink, who will invoice you if there are any fees incurred. You will be able to use your RightsLink account in the future to request (and pay for) permissions online both from Springer Nature and from other participating publishers. RightsLink will also email you confirmation that permission has been granted, in the form of a printable licence.
I hope you will find RightsLink a quick and efficient way of obtaining permissions. If RightsLink cannot provide the permission you require (for example, if the material you require pre-dates our online archives), or if you have any questions or comments, please contact me directly. You may also wish to refer to the 'Reprints and Permissions' webpages or FAQs on nature.com: http://www.nature.com/reprints/permission-requests.html
 
Best wishes,
Oda
 
 
Oda Siqveland
Rights Executive
 
SpringerNature
The Campus, 4 Crinan Street, London N1 9XW,
United Kingdom
T   +44 (0) 207 014 6851
 
http://www.nature.com
http://www.springer.com
http://www.palgrave.com

From: Andrew Dieterich [mailto:ad1133@gsbs.rutgers.edu]
Sent: 09 June 2020 19:08
To: Journalpermissions
Cc: Benjamin Samuels
Subject: Permission to use figure
 
Good afternoon,
 
My lab is writing a methods article for JOVE, and I am emailing to request permission to re-use parts of two figures from our previously published paper in Neuropsychopharmacology (Figure 1.A. and Figure 2.B.).  The original paper will be cited and the figure legend will state that "the figure has been modified from [Yohn et al. 2019, Neuropsychopharmacology].
 
Our published paper is: 
Yohn, C.N., Dieterich, A., Bazer, A.S. et al. Chronic non-discriminatory social defeat is an effective chronic stress paradigm for both male and female mice. Neuropsychopharmacol. 44, 2220–2229 (2019). https://doi.org/10.1038/s41386-019-0520-7
 
Thank you very much,
 
Andrew Dieterich
Ben Samuels
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Author Request

If you are the author of this content (or his/her designated agent) please read the following. If you are not the author of this content, please click the Back button and select no to the question "Are you the Author of this Springer Nature content?".
Ownership of copyright in original research articles remains with the Author, and provided that, when reproducing the contribution or extracts from it or from the Supplementary Information, the Author acknowledges first and reference publication in the Journal, the Author retains the following non-exclusive rights:
To reproduce the contribution in whole or in part in any printed volume (book or thesis) of which they are the author(s).
The author and any academic institution, where they work, at the time may reproduce the contribution for the purpose of course teaching.
To reuse figures or tables created by the Author and contained in the Contribution in oral presentations and other works created by them.
To post a copy of the contribution as accepted for publication after peer review (in locked Word processing file, of a PDF version thereof) on the Author's own web site, or the Author's institutional repository, or the Author's funding body's archive, six months after publication of the printed or online edition of the Journal, provided that they also link to the contribution on the publisher’s website.
Authors wishing to use the published version of their article for promotional use or on a web site must request in the normal way.

If you require further assistance please read Springer Nature's online author reuse guidelines.

For full paper portion: Authors of original research papers published by Springer Nature are encouraged to submit the author's version of the accepted, peer-reviewed manuscript to their relevant funding body's archive, for release six months after publication. In addition, authors are encouraged to archive their version of the manuscript in their institution's repositories (as well as their personal Web sites), also six months after original publication.
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